From: Jean Boustany <jean.boustany@

Sent: Tuesday, April 8, 2014 1:35 PM
To: najiallam@
Subject: Re: Invoice

125 for all for everything
Less: 60 still for A

Total is 65

Spread was:

A: 4 (on account)
Teo: 8.5

Bruno: 8.5
Chopstick: 7
Esalt: 3

Ros: 15

Ros 2: 1

Prof: 1

Euge: 1

Inro: 1

DG: 13

Nuy: 2 (which we did for the sms | sent you 10 days ago).

All is done except:

5 still for DG (which we will split 1.7 / 1.7 / 1.6).

From: Jean Boustany

Sent: Tuesday, 8 April 2014 4:46 PM
To: Naji Allam

Subject: Re: Invoice

You still have the paper | handed you in France ?

From: Jean Boustany GOVERNMENT
Sent: Tuesday, 8 April 2014 4:32 PM EXHIBIT

To: Naji Allam GX-2758
Subject: Re: Invoice
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rEEds
For Ematum !!
There must be a mistake.

There should be 2 for her.

From: Naji Allam

Sent: Tuesday, 8 April 2014 4:29 PM
To: Jean Boustany

Subject: Re: Invoice

Hi
With me Esalt is Zero

Naji Allam
naji.allam@

Disclaimer
This e-mail and the attachments hereto may contain privileged and/or confidential information and data. Any forwarding, distribution, reproduction or use of any nature of this e-

mail by any non-intended recipient is strictly prohibited.

On Apr 8, 2014, at 2:42 PM, Jean Boustany <jean.boustany(@ wrote:

Please let's do 1

Isalt (or esalt).

Her total is 2

We do only 1 for now please.
From: Manuel Jorge
Sent: Tuesday, 8 April 2014 3:31 PM

To: jean.boustany@
Subject: Fwd: Invoice

For 3 beijos
>
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